From: Geohagen-Pratt, Gail (OCFS) <Gail.Geohagen-Pratt@ocfs.ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 5:36:05 PM
To: Manning, Moira <Moira.Manning@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: re: extension of mobile response van funding

Hello All- It was great seeing you all and hearing about the continued progress of the work. As
discussed, please see below highlighted the extension of the various funding streams related to the
response vans. Please feel free to share with anyone from your respective teams that are not included
on this email and please feel free to reach out with any questions.

e Mobile Response Funding- $200K (1/1/22 to 3/31/23)
o Claiming due by 6/30/23
o Annual report due 4/30/23

o Funding extended from 4/1/23 to 3/31/24

e  Family Peer Advocate- $120K (5/1/22 to 4/30/23)
o Claiming due by 7/31/23
o Annual report due 5/31/23

o Funding extended from 5/1/23 to 4/30/24

e DV Advocate Funding- $60K (9/1/22 to 8/31/23)
o Claiming due by 11/30/23
o Annual Report due 9/30/23

o Funding extended from 9/1/23 to 8/31/24

Thanks,
Gail

Gail Geohagen-Pratt
Associate Commissioner
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
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